Briana Naylor <bri.m.naylor@gmail.com>

To: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>; Amber Dillon <Amber.Dillon@theservicecompanies.com>

0

Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com

Hello Briana,

My apologies there was an error on the start date in the original message, please find this
corrected below:

Hello Briana,

Per the conversation we had earlier, you have elected to take the barista position offer at a
starting rate of $21. Your official start date with that team as of now will be Monday 3/9, and |
know you mentioned will be checking with Laurie to see if you will be to start training as early
as next week while remaining on the pastry team finishing up whatever prep and baking that
needs to get done before the closure.

Best,

Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox

The Service Companies

1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158

C: 415-590-0384 O0: 415-431-8826 ext 1

E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

From: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Briana Naylor <bri.m.naylor@gmail.com>

Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>; Amber Dillon
<Amber.Dillon @theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Barista Position Offer

Hello Briana,
Please respond confirming these details.

Best,

Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox

The Service Companies

1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158

C: 415-590-0384 O: 415-431-8826 ext 1

E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com
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From: Jaime Barnhart

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Briana Naylor <bri.m.naylor@gmail.com>

Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Barista Position Offer

Hello Briana,

Per the conversation we had earlier, you have elected to take the barista position offer at a
starting rate of $21. Your official start date with that team as of now will be Monday 3/8, and |
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
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